
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 18 - Grocery Store Bingo, Information 

Session, LEAD Program, Summer 2018 Internship Opportunities, LU Artists at Oxford Art 

Alliance, and more ....

 

  
    
 

Tonight:  Grocery Store Bingo 

Join us tonight for Grocery Store bingo! Play Bingo and win 

FREE groceries .. first game starts at 7 pm! 
Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Tonight:  Information Session 
Interested in free trips around the world? Come out tonight in the library 

room 307 at 7 pm to learn how to be involved! 

Contact: Brianna Banks 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: L.E.A.D. Program 
The Dean of Students has partnered with Lions Excelling and Developing 

(L.E.A.D.) to present Reclaiming Our Time and Narratives: A Night for 

Conversations, Healing, and Sisterhood. This ladies only event seeks to 

address current issues that impact the ladies of Lincoln University while 

providing a judgement free zone for connection. The event will be held 

today from 4 – 7 pm in Wright Hall 314 and feature a panel of guest 

speakers. 

Contact: Joanna Martin 

Read More 

 

Summer 2018 Internship Opportunities 
Deadlines are fast approaching for Summer 2018 internships. These are 

some of the funded programs in museums that are available to LU 

students (see attached for details). These programs are open to students 

regardless of major.  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Reclaim.pdf
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Contact: Blake Bradford 

UVa Curatorial / HBCU Library Alliance / Barnes Foundation /  

Mellon Curatorial / Getty Multicultural  

 

LU Artists at Oxford Arts Alliance 
Visual Arts will have an exhibit mounted at the Oxford Art Alliance 

beginning January 19.  Please see the attached flyer for more details. 

Contact: Charles Pettaway 

Post Card Front / Post Card Back 

 

Residence Life Message 
Students, friendly reminder that room deposits open in two weeks. Please 

pay your $75 starting February 1 - 15. 

Contact: Residence Life 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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